
- .

.. o

JUN 1 1984
DOCKET / LICENSE: 50-317/DPR-53

50-318/DPR-69

Baltimore Gas and Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. A. E. Lundvall, Jr.

Vice President, Supply
P. O. Box 1475
Baltimore, MD 21203

Gentlemen:

Subject: NRC:RI Inspection 50-317/84-01, 50-318/84-01

This t ansmits the January 1 - February 14, 1984, resident inspection findings
by Messrs. R. Architzel and D. Trimble at the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power
Plant, Lusby, Maryland. Those findings were based on observation of ac-
tivities, interviews, independent measurements, and document reviews, and have
been discussed with Mr. Russell of your staff.

An apparent violation of NRC requirements is cited in Appendix A and cate-
gorized under the NRC Enforcement Policy, 10CFR 2 Appendix C (47FR9987, March
9, 1982). A reply is required in accordance with Appendix A. The requirement
that you reply is exempt from clearance by the Office of Management and Budget
under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

In addition, this inspection identified an apparent violation of a Technical
Specification LC0 associated with the inoperability of an ECCS (Emergency Core
Cooling System) Pump Room ventilation exhaust damper.

This item was classified as an unresolved item as defined in Chapter 0610 of
the I&E Manual pending review of your event report and further NRC inspection.
The event was re-examined during the February 15 - March 13,1984 inspection
period (Inspection Report 317/84-03, 318/84-03 dated March 26, 1984, Section
6.b) and determination to be a licensee identified violation meeting the
criteria specified in Section IV A, Appendix C,10 CFR 2. Therefore, a Notice
of Violation was not issued.

,

| In accordance with 10CFR2.790(a), a copy of this letter and the enclosures will
be placed in the NRC Public Document Room unless you notify this office, by
telephone, within 10 days of the date of this letter and submit written
application to withhold information contained therein within 25 days of the
date of this letter. Such application must comply with 2.790(b)(1).
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; Baltimore Gas-and Electric Company- 12

4

Your. cooperation:withLus is~ appreciated.
..

Sincerely,
;a

,

Original Signed BY.3
, s

Richard W. Starostecki, Director.
. _ Division of Project and Resident Programs

Englosures:
. .

fl. 1 Appendix A', Notice of Violation
2. NRC:RI. Report 50-317/84-01,150-318/84-01

cciw/encis:
~

. RJ M.!Douglass, Manager, Quality Assurance
SL. B.: Russell,. Plant. Superintendent
S. M.< Davis, General _ Supervisor, Operations QA

.

T:.:Magette, Administrator, Nuclear. Evaluations
.

R.L C. L. -Olson; Principal Engineer,- Nuclear Licensing & Analysis Unit
~

.J. A. Tie nan,' Manager, Nuclear' Power Department-
R..-E. Denton,: General Supervisor,. Training and Technical Services
Public Document Room (PDR)-
Local /Public Document Room (LPDR)
Nucle'ar Safety Information Center (NSIC):

:NRC Resident Inspe'ctor
State'of Maryland.(2)

bec w/encis':
. Region :I Docket' Room (with concurrences)-F

Senior / Operations-Officer.(w/o enclosures)
DPRP Section Chief4

. Director, DETP
2

Dan Holody.
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